
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent June 11, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 
Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott 

(SPAC/PSPC); Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update 

Here is an excerpt from what Minister said this Tuesday: 

For example, in this regard, we’ve received 13.8 million face shields, almost half of which were made right 
here in Canada. We’ve now received more than 6.6 million litres of hand sanitizer, primarily from Canadian 
manufacturers. And we’ve also received over 100 million masks, 34 million pairs of gloves and almost 4 
million gowns. 

In addition, approximately 160 ventilators have been delivered and are being inventoried by the Public 
Health Agency of Canada. Finally, we have distributed more than 2.7 million N95 respirators to the 
provinces and territories. 

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: June 11, 2020 12:46 PM 

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-  
morris@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update 

The one we're still looking at. My understanding is that if whatever is eventually published changes, 
numbers will be higher than what we're looking at. 

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: June 11, 2020 12:44 PM 

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-  
morris@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Subject: RE: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update 

When you say "current version", do you mean the version that is published or the one we're still looking at internally? 

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: June 11, 2020 12:42 PM 

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <Iames.fitz-  
morris@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) 

<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Subject: FOR FEEDBACK: Proposal for Critics Update 

Hello—For the critics update, what does everyone think about using the following: 
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 Increases from last week based on current version of web table; 

 Totals from current version of web table; 

 Distribution numbers from PHAC. The rationale here is to present a new metric to distract 
somewhat from unattractive delivery numbers being reported. Hajdu goes into QP with 
these numbers, updated weekly, so we're in safe territory: 

o The Public Health Agency of Canada is receiving staggered delivery of shipments, and to 
date, has allocated approximately 2.5 million N95 respirators and equivalents (e.g., 
KN95 respirators; FFP2), 100 million surgical masks, 26.5 million pairs of nitrile gloves, 
12 million face shields, and 2 million protective gowns to provinces and territories, and 
more is expected to arrive and be distributed in the coming days. 

Tristan Laycock 
Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager I Adjoint législatif et coordonateur d'enjeux 
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand 
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada I Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement 
PDP III, Tower A, 1e Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5 
tristan.laycock@canada.ca  
Cell : 343-550-3160 
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